
 
 
 
                                                      SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION 

October 29, 2003 Meeting Minutes 

1 

DATE:  Wednesday, October 29, 2003  TIME: 1:30 pm – 3:30 pm     
 
PLACE: Miami-Dade Expressway Authority – Board Room  
  3790 NW 21 Street, Miami, Florida  
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: See Attached List  
_____________________________________________ 

INTRODUCTION OF ATTENDEES 
John Easterling of HNTB Corporation called the meeting to order and thanked MDX for serving as host 
for the meeting.  Self-introductions for all attendees followed.   

RECAP OF PAST MEETINGS / COALITION UPDATE 
John Easterling informed the group that the South Florida Coalition website was launched in September 
prior to the last meeting and asked if anyone had any feedback on the website.  No comments were 
offered.  John stated that shortly there would be a direct link to the Coalition website on the SunGuide 
website homepage (www.SunGuide.org).  Currently it can be reached via the “Links” tab on the SunGuide 
website.  Fred Levinson of SmartRoute stated that a link from the 511/SmarTraveler website to the 
Coalition website had also been established since the last meeting.  Girish Kumar of HNTB Corporation 
then added that the Coalition website has added a link to the 511/SmarTraveler website as well. 
 
John stated that in the last meeting a consensus was reached on vision and mission statements for the 
Coalition.  These statements are as follows and were read aloud as a reminder to participants: 

Vision: 
“South Florida is the national leader in cost effective, multi-jurisdictional, multi-modal 
implementation of Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS).” 

Mission: 
“Serve as a resource-sharing forum that leads to coordinated planning, implementation and 
operation of Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) to facilitate regional mobility.” 

 
John stated that both the vision and mission statements have been placed on the website.  Girish asked if 
any feedback had been received since the September meeting regarding the adopted vision and mission 
statements.  John noted that although some dialog had occurred between a few partners regarding the 
statements, no modifications were being recommended.  Girish made a motion for the Coalition to 
officially adopt the vision and mission statements.  All in attendance agreed.   
 
John gave a brief recap of the September meeting minutes.  He stated that this meeting will serve to 
cover some of the remaining agenda items from the September meeting, such as selection and 
prioritization of Coalition goals, and organizational structure. Next, John asked everyone to briefly review 
and provide approval of the September meeting minutes, which were e-mailed prior to the meeting and 
also distributed to all in attendance.  He stated that no comments were received prior to the meeting.  
After providing review time for the minutes, no comments were offered.  Girish then suggested that the 
September meeting minutes be approved.  This motion was seconded by Jesus Martinez and agreed by 
all in attendance. 
 

SELECTION AND PRIORITIZATION OF COALITION GOALS 
John Easterling stated that the September meeting ended prior to a discussion of Coalition goals.  Since 
the September meeting, a list of potential Coalition goals submitted by various partners was distributed 



 
 
 
                                                      SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION 

October 29, 2003 Meeting Minutes 

2 

via e-mail to meeting attendees for priority ranking purposes.  John mentioned that four partners had 
submitted feedback and he then showed a list of the highest ranked/prioritized goals chosen.  Several 
partners then offered comments in reference to the potential goals.  Bill Carrillo of Miami-Dade ITD 
suggested that a main goal of the Coalition should be working together and reducing the red tape 
between agencies involved.  Rory Santana of FDOT District 6 then stated that some of the goals 
identified may be steps or objectives to reach a main goal(s).  The list may need to be revisited to decide 
whether the listed (proposed) goals are true goals or objectives in meeting a goal.  Girish Kumar 
mentioned that this list is not final nor exhaustive and serves merely as a starting point for meeting 
discussion.  Rory then suggested that for future meetings that the Coalition’s mission statement be 
displayed on a board to keep it visible to attendees during meeting discussions.  It will be valuable for 
topics such as this one.  Gregg Letts of DTC suggested that a vote on prioritization of goals should not be 
taken today due to dwindling attendance at this meeting.  He suggested that we agree upon some goals 
and then seek final approval after feedback is allowed from partners not present at the next meeting.   
 
The floor was then opened to ideas for modifying goals already on the distributed list or for new ones.  
Rory said that in working towards a sharing of ITS infrastructure, agencies need to have a multi-
jurisdiction inventory of what is existing and planned (programmed) and the maintaining agency/contact 
for each item.  He then offered that “share infrastructure between agencies” be a goal of the Coalition.  
Rory suggested that a master database of assets be first developed so that everyone can see where we 
are now and where current plans will take us.  Girish stated this inventory database/map will foster more 
efficient inter-agency planning.  Gregg then inquired as to whether a timeframe for accomplishing each 
goal should be identified.  He stated that when an MOU is drafted, it will encourage agency participation if 
goals have a projected date for completion. It is quite possible that short-term goals, such as an ITS asset 
inventory, could be achieved within the next quarter, which would show progress prior to MOU adoption.  
There was a consensus among attendees that this was a good idea.   
 
The language of the first goal was revisited and written with the following supporting objectives: 

Goal 1 - Efficient resource-sharing among partner agencies 
Objective 1A – Complete ITS asset database and GIS Map by end of 1st quarter of 2004 
Objective 1B – Draft MOU by end of 1st quarter of 2004 and execute by mid-year 2004  
Objective 1C – Develop update processes to keep database current  

 
Rory suggested that the sharing of resources should be a continuous function of the Coalition.  Gregg 
furthered this suggestion by stating that working together should not be a written goal, but an unwritten 
way of doing business beyond the Coalition.  He then stated that collectively we need to know what 
everyone is doing and therefore Objective 1A should be our highest prioritized objective.  It was then 
suggested by Ivan del Campo of MDX that the submittal of planned and existing inventory be an Action 
Item, which was seconded by many attendees.  Arlene Willis of Broward County Transit stated that she 
thought a main purpose of us being here was to meet a Federal mandate for April 2005.  Jesus Martinez 
and Rory Santana both assured the group that although meeting the Federal mandate is one of the 
group’s objectives, the Coalition would have been formed regardless of that mandate.  Rory stated that 
he hoped the transit partners would become more involved.  Girish then stated that if the Coalition follows 
the adopted mission and vision statements and stays focused on meeting goals and objectives, the transit 
agencies would no doubt stay involved.  Jesus stated that we need some early winners, such as the 
existing and planned inventory map, for the Coalition to show progress.  Rory suggested that the current 
active partners complete the submittal of existing and planned project information to show others that we 
are moving forward, which will encourage involvement and the submittal of their deployment information.  
Girish encouraged the timely submittal of this information, as a six to eight week timeframe may be 
needed to compile the data after being received.  He stated that many of the partners in attendance had 
already submitted their plans.   
 
Fred Levinson then suggested that phone calls be made to the non-responsive agencies.  Girish then 
suggested that non-active partners be contacted by active members which they are close to, 
organizationally or personally, in order to increase participation in the Coalition.  Arlene mentioned that 
when contacting other agencies, we need to be ready to answer what benefits will come from 



 
 
 
                                                      SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION 

October 29, 2003 Meeting Minutes 

3 

participation.  Girish concluded that being able to show a draft Version 1.0 of the ITS asset database and 
GIS maps might help answer some of the questions from non-active members.   
 
Dan Murphy of KSR then suggested that a different meeting format be considered for future meetings.  
He suggested a day-long symposium format where each agency is asked to prepare a short presentation 
of planned and existing projects to get them involved.  He also suggested that we give awards or 
recognition of some form to agencies that provide support to the Coalition.  Jesus agreed that Dan’s 
suggestions may encourage participation and anything to get agencies involved is a good idea.  Rory 
suggested that we revisit the meeting format when a larger attendance is present.   
 
Gregg Letts then advised that a subcommittee be formed to contact agencies to get more input on 
projects for the database as an objective.  Girish then asked if the database should be accessible to 
others (i.e. via the website) and asked who will maintain the database.  He stated that after Version 1.0 is 
developed, we will need as a group to collectively decide how data is submitted for the database updates.  
In an effort to gather information for the first draft of the database, data was accepted in all formats 
available.  Jesus mentioned that interoperability and camera-sharing will need to be considered in this 
process.  The selection of technologies for data sharing will be driven by the level of inter-agency sharing 
requirements. Gregg then suggested that quarterly updates be considered and stated that live updates of 
the database may not be a good idea due to security concerns.  The website can be used as a primary 
distribution tool however.   
 
Girish stated that the development of goals and objectives appears to require additional time in a future 
meeting, but he moved that the group try to list some more for consideration at this time.  Girish 
suggested that as a long-term goal the coalition could set up workshops and specialized training 
opportunities.  Jesus Martinez then proposed that each of the partners could notify other partners of open 
workshops and training through the website or through the coalition e-mail distribution list.  Each of the 
remaining proposed goals from the list submitted by partners was briefly discussed while determining if 
each goal was short-term, mid-term, or long-term and whether it was relevant to discuss as a goal at this 
time at all.  After brief discussion of each proposed goal a few additional/modified goals were developed 
as shown: 

Goal 2 - Design technical support and resource programs for Coalition partners 
Objective 2A – Enhance coalition website to add information about training resources 
Objective 2B - Prepare a regional ITS integration plan  

Goal 3 - Work collectively to secure funding for projects beneficial to the Region  
Objective 3A - Develop a Regional Transportation Operations Strategy (Dec. 2004) 
Objective 3B - Update the regional ITS architecture (April 2005) 

 
The attendees then collectively decided to give highest priority to Objective 1A to create an early winner.  
The proposed goals that were developed would be organized and sent out through the regular distribution 
list to the Coalition partners prior to the next meeting.  At the next meeting, subsequent to review of action 
items, the Coalition could then prioritize the goals that had been developed above and discuss additional 
ones. 
 
MEETING SCHEDULE 
Jesus Martinez proposed the last Wednesday of January as the next meeting date, which had been the 
typical schedule for Coalition meetings.  The group agreed that late November through December would 
not generate good attendance due to holidays.  It was then suggested to meet in early to mid-January to 
keep progress moving.  A meeting date of January 14, 2004 was chosen.  However, please note that the 
date for the January meeting has since changed to January 28, 2004.  The location of the next meeting is 
to be announced.   
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
                                                      SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION 

October 29, 2003 Meeting Minutes 

4 

ACTION ITEMS 
Before closing the meeting, Girish Kumar facilitated a summary of action items that was agreed upon by 
the partners in attendance.  The agreed upon action items are as follows: 

1) Jesus Martinez agreed to work on sending out a letter to the partner distribution list, as well as 
upper agency managements, to encourage participation in the Coalition. 

2) Various coalition partners present agreed to make phone calls to coalition partners who are less 
active and encourage participation. 

3) HNTB will update the point-of-contact list for the coalition partners and make available through 
the website. 

4) HNTB will complete version 1.0 of the ITS regional database and map of existing and planned 
inventory prior to the next meeting.   

 
Rory suggested that the date of each meeting in 2004 be decided early.  Gregg suggested that submittal 
of the inventory be completed by end of December.  Girish stated that information received in late 
December would be difficult to incorporate into version 1.0 of the database/map, but agreed to provide 
that flexibility if information was received by end of December 2003.  A cut-off of new information will be 
made approximately two weeks prior to the January meeting.  Jesus Martinez then brought the meeting to 
a close and thanked all partners for attending. 
 



AffiliationAffiliation FAXFAX EE--MailMailPhonePhone

South Florida Regional ITS 
Coalition Meeting

Sign-In Sheet  (October 29, 2003)

Name/ DelegateName/ Delegate

Rory Santana FDOT District 6 305-470-5335 305-470-5815 rory.santana@dot.state.fl.us
Fred Levinson Smart Route Systems 305-914-3900 305-914-3990 flevinson@smartroute.com 
Bill Callahan Smart Route Systems 617-588-3706 bcallahan@smartroute.com
Fabian Cevallos CUTR 305-375-4575 305-375-1192 cevallos@cutr.usf.edu
Ivan del Campo MDX 305-637-3277x2119 305-637-3283 idelcampo@mdx-way.com
Arlene Willis Broward County Transit 954-357-8338 954-357-8342 awillis@broward.org
Jesus Martinez FDOT D6 305-499-2446 305-470-4832 jesus.martinez@dot.state.fl.us
James Spinks HNTB Corporation 305-551-8100 305-551-2800 jspinks@hntb.com
John Easterling HNTB Corporation 305-551-8100 305-551-2800 jeasterling@hntb.com
Girish Kumar HNTB Corporation 305-551-8100 305-551-2800 gkumar@hntb.com
Carlos Francis DMJM+Harris 305-444-8241 305-444-4306 carlos.francis@dmjmharris.com
Gregg Letts DTC/MDX 305-514-3246 305-594-8790 gnletts@pbsj.com
Dan Murphy KSR 305-444-0004 305-444-9057 dan@ksrteam.com
Bill Carrillo Miami-Dade ITD 305-596-8885 en335@miamidade.gov


